
GARFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PARKS & RECREATION 
FIFE LAKE, MICHIGAN 49633 

 
 

            TO:  GARFIELD TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

     FROM:  JERRY CANNON, CHAIRMAN     

SUBJECT:  MONTHLY REPORT FOR APRIL 2024 

      DATE:   APRIL 25, 2024  

 

The Garfield Parks Board Meeting was called to order at 6:15PM Thursday March 28, 2024 at the Town Hall.  

Present:  Cannon, Potts, Bindschatel and Rohn; Excused:  Norton. 

 

1. Grant Update.    

A. Bid Package:  Will be advertised for a month; it will also be on Township Website. 

B. T-Mobile Revitalizing Community Grant.   No update on our application. 

C. Construction in the Fall of 2024 

 

2.  Park Opened.  As soon as we got the water well test results back; the park was opened (March 22, 2024).         

As scheduled, the Rainbow Playset was moved to its new family location and will serve another twenty 

years.. 

 

3.  Park Reservations.  Weare at Park Reservation #10 for the season; no complaints about fee increase. 

 

4.  Pickleball Site.  Still unsightly, but we did move the biggest accessible trees; still more to do.  May do 

special nights of Pickleball at the basketball court to generate more interest. 

 

5. Volunteers.  We had a great crew come in and pick up branches from winter and clear our Woodland Trail 

of a fallen tree. 

 

6. Memorial Day.  Branch Service Flags will be on display for the summer and cemetery flags will also be 

updated. 

 

Meeting ended at 6:45PM. 

######################### 

   
Celebrating over 60 Years of Service to Our Community   


